
INTER OFFICE MEMO

CYPRUS EXPLORATION CORPORATION LTD.

VANCOUVER OFFICE

Dare: 3rd January, 1969.

To: Mr. D.W. Tully

From: Mr. J.B.P. Sawyer

Subject: Don Bragg Properties, Port Hardy Area.

~Don Br~:::: 'nCo Che office on December 23rd w'Ch
on the work he has just completed on the northern/ffiost of
Claim Groups in the Port Hardy Area, Vancouver Island.

his report
his two

From a brief inspection of his data, it appears there may be
a couple of zones of interest which would warrant a closer look.
I have requested a copy ot the report and maps for further study.

Bragg advises that Utah Construction have first refusal on all of
his Claims in the area, but apparently he feels they have enough work
on hand at the moment without making further commitments. Bragg is
also interested in dealing on the southern~ost of his two Groups of
Claims. He has not done any work of consequence on this Group yet.

The two subject Claim Groups are indicated on the attached map
of the Port Hardy Area •
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INTER OFFICE MEMO

CYPRUS EXPLORATION CORPORATION LTD.

VANCOUVER OFFICE

To: Mr. D. W.

Date: February 15, 1969

From: Mr. J. B. P. Sawyer

Subject: DON BRAGG - VANCOUVER ISLAND PROPERTIES

1!f
~ Don Bragg telephoned this office on Friday afternoon,
~ February 14th, 1969 and advised he has sold the northernmost of his

two groups of claims in the Port Hardy area of Vancouver Island.
He enquired whether we would still be interested in the southern­
most of his two claim groups. I advised him that we would not
be interested in this property at this time, and if any interest
did develop on our part, we would contact him as soon as possible.
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